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PROCEEDI NGS
Novenber 30, 1999; 9:34 a.m)

Good norning. M nane is Karen Kavanagh Mack, the

O ficer assigned to handl e the present case before the

Pol lution Control Board. W are here today in regards to

Docket AS 99-6, entitled In the Matter of Petition of

[1linois-Anerican Water Conpany's Alton Public Water

Repl acenent Facility Discharge to the M ssissippi River

Adj usted Standard from 35 Illinois Administrative Code
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1
pl ace.

304. 106 and 302. 203.

For the record, | will note that it is approxinately

a.m on Novenmber 30th, 1999. I will also note that there

to be several nenbers of the public currently present.

begin, | would like to briefly explain the Board's hearing
process.

First, you should know that it is the Board, not ne,

wi |l be making the decision in this case. M job as a

officer requires me to conduct the hearing in a neutra

orderly manner so that we nmay have a clear transcript of

proceedings. It is inportant that the Board be able to

the record we create here today.

It is also nmy responsibility to assess the

any witnesses testifying at this hearing. At tinmes | may

clarification for the record or ask questions which

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

necessary for the Board to fully understand what is taking
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Under the Board's procedural rules and the

Protection Act nenbers of the public are pernmitted to

submt witten statenents at hearing. However, any person
of fering testinony shall be subject to cross-exam nation.

Additionally, any such statenments nust be relevant to this

and to the issues currently before the Board.

Public coments will take place after the

I1linois-Anerican, and the Environmental Protection Agency

presented their witnesses. | have gotten sone nanes of
i ndi viduals who want to testify. At that time after those

persons have stepped forward | will ask if there are any

persons who would like to make a public conment.

Finally, | would caution everyone that the Board

much the sane as being in court, and that we should al

accordingly and with the proper decorum

Bef ore we proceed any further, though, we have one

motion in this matter that needs to be resolved. M.

MS. RICH: Good norning. M nanme is Nancy Rich. |

attorney for Illinois-Anmerican Water Conpany, as is ny
co-counsel, Sue Schultz, the General Counsel for

I1linois-Anerican Water Conpany.
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On Wednesday of |ast week the Illinois Environnmenta

Protecti on Agency, represented by Ms. Lisa Mreno, and

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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filed a docunent entitled joint nmotion for additiona

date. The reason that we filed this notion is because we

possibility of an extrenely innovative new way to contro
sediments in the upstream area and Piasa Creek area of the
M ssi ssi ppi River watershed with which we are dealing.

That is why we are asking for an additional hearing

so that the conmunity group can inplenent the proposal --

Great Rivers Land Trust, who | guess Wayne Freenan is the

menber of their group that is in front of the Board here

so that they can work with the Water Conpany and with the

in ternms of devel oping a proposal that the Water Conpany

fund and the Great Rivers Land Trust will inplenent.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno, do you have a

or actually anything to add to what she sai d?

MS. MORENG: No. | nean, certainly, the Agency
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will
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of
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t he
7

1
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have

3

4
t hat

5
i nnovative

6

WAt er

this motion. This neeting cane about only a few short

and the Agency is very interested in pursuing this option

wi || schedul e neetings as soon as possible anpong all of
parties so that we can firmup the details of this -- as
said -- extrenely innovative project.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. On that note, |

grant that notion. And we have di scussed additional dates

January 5th and 6th. At the end of today's hearing | wll

continue this matter, then, to the 5th of January and into

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

6th, if need be, to go to a second day.

At this time | would ask if either of the parties

openi ng statements. M. Rich?

MS. RICH: The Water Conpany would like to reiterate

the Great Rivers Land Trust proposal provides a truly

way to |l ook at non point source trading concepts. The
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Conpany, through its consultant, ENSR, has perforned an

detail ed study, probably the nost detailed study you will

pertaining to environnmental inpacts of the public water

facility discharge on the M ssissippi River. And that

docunent ed very concl usively, in our opinion, that there

absolutely no water quality concerns pertaining to that
di schar ge.

But given the nature of the Great Rivers Land Trust
proposal, it is just really an interesting and chall engi ng

concept to | ook to obtain reductions el sewhere in the

at a significantly reduced cost, as opposed to what the

Conmpany woul d be paying to essentially put these solids in
storage | agoons and then have to use nechani cal dewatering

equi pnment to dry them out and then put themin a | andfil

in essence, they are just wasting valuable landfill space.

It is also inportant to note on the record today

proposal that Great Rivers has presented to us appears to

conpletely consistent with the U S. EPA s anticipated

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190
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maxi mum daily loading limts or TMDL policies. And that

i mportant for the future. This is not sonmething that the

Conpany is required to deal with at this point, but even

there is no regulatory requirement, it is just the right

| ook at this innovative proposal right now That's all |

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno?

MS. MORENG: Yes. Thank you. | amLisa Mreno,

for the Illinois EPA
Initially, when we filed our response to the Water

Conpany's petition, we did not support their request to be

to discharge without treatnment. And we believe that the

technol ogy exists for themto treat. However, having said

since the neeting that we had and the proposal that was

are enthusiastically |ooking at this opportunity to try

sonmet hing, to be honest with you, that is new for us, too.
And as | said before, we will be having a series of

nmeetings at which the people fromthe Land Trust, the

I'1linois-Anerican, and our people, including the Planning

that has had a certain anount of experience with non point
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positive
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10

remedi ati on, basically, will sit down and put together a

which will achieve reductions that would be greater than
that we would get fromhaving Illinois-American treat.
And | would like to say that we have had our

di scussi ons and we have explained sonme of our requirenents

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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in the end this all has to go into Illinois-American's

they have agreed to that. So what is left, really, is

out the details. And once we work out the details we wll
back here and put these details fully on the record, so
Board and the public can understand exactly what

i s going

| should say that ultimately it is the Board who

but | anticipate that Ms. Rich and | will be making very
presentations to the Board. Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Thank you, Ms.

Al right. M. Rich, if you would like to proceed
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your case now.
MS. RICH:. Thank you. The Water Conpany today has
testimony fromfive different people, and pursuant to a

conversation that | had with Ms. Moreno before the

we would like to do today, Ms. Hearing Oficer,

is sinmply

these into the record as if read, as opposed to going

havi ng each witness read the testinony into the record,

could take quite sonme tine.

This testinony primarily, but not totally, addresses

Agency's adverse response to our petition. Because we,

obvi ously, have very strong feelings about that given the

that the overwhel mi ng conposition of this discharge is

and sand that cane fromthe river in the first place. And

our environnental inpact study, it sinply shows no adverse

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

i mpact .

But without further ado, | will just ask each of our

Wi t nesses a coupl e of questions regarding their testinony
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22
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23
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The first person that | would like to bring to the

attention of the Board today is M. Terry Goriod, who is

presi dent of the Illinois-American Water Conpany. And

going to ask each witness to conme up, if that's agreeable

everyone.
HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK:  Ckay.
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY M5. RICH

Q M. Goriod, | would Iike to ask you today if you

prepared any testinmony in preparation for this hearing?
A Yes, | have.

Q And do you have a copy of that testinobny with

A | do.

Q And is a copy of the testinony that you are

conpl ete and accurate copy of what you have prepared?
A Yes, it is.

MS5. RICH At thistinme |l will showit to M.

MS. MORENO: Yes, | hope it is the sanme one that |

MS. RICH: | hope so, too. And we nove for

i ntroduction at

24

this tine.
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1 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: And this is your original?

2 MS. RICH: Yes. It is not signed. Wuld you Ilike
t he

3 witness to sign it at this tine?

4 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK:  Yes.

5 MS. RICH: Ckay.

6 Q (By Ms. Rich) If you will signit at this tine.
7 A Wher e?

8 Q There on the | ast page.

9 A (The witness signing docunent.)

10 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: | just realized that we
didn't swear

11 himin also. Even though the testinony is being admtted

as
12 written, we need to swear himin. | amsorry.
13 (Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary
Public.)
14 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: M. doriod, was this

prepared or
15 revi ewed by you before you signed this docunent.
16 THE W TNESS: Yes.

17 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK:  All right. Then | wll adnmt

18 into exhibit list as Exhi bit Number 1.

19 MS. RICH: Yes, please.



20 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Al'l right.

21 (Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for
pur poses of

22 i dentification as Hearing Exhibit 1 and adnitted
into

23 evi dence as of this date.)

24 MS. RICH: Qur next witness is Karen Cooper
12

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

1 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Actually, do you have
questi ons of

2 the w tness?

3 MS. MORENO  No.

4 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right.

5 (Whereupon the witness was sworn by the Notary
Public.)

6 KAREN COOPER

7 havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, and
saith as

8 foll ows:

9 Dl RECT EXAM NATI ON
10 BY MS. RICH
11 Q Ms. Cooper, could you please state your title for

t he
12 record.
13 A | am the Manager of the Southern Division for

14 I1linois-Anerican Water Conpany.



for the

you?

and

us

13

si gni ng

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q

And, Ms. Cooper, did you prepare any testinony

heari ng today?

accurate

t oday?

A

Q

A

Q

Yes, | did.

And do you have a copy of that testinobny with

Yes, | do.

And is the copy that you have with you a conplete

copy of what you prepared?
Yes, it is.

And you are going to sign that testinony here for

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

Yes. The |ast page?
Yes, the | ast page, please.
Okay.

And you reviewed this testinony before you are

Yes, | have.
Al right.

(The witness signing docunent.)

MS. RICH M. Modreno, do you have a copy of Karen's



10 testi mony?

11 MS. MORENG: Yes, | do

12 MS. RICH: Al right. At this time | will nove for
t he

13 adm ssion of Karen H. Cooper as Plaintiff's Exhibit Nunber
2.

14 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Do you have any
15 obj ection?

16 MS. MORENO  No.

17 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK:  Then | will adnmit the witten

18 testi mony of Ms. Cooper as Exhibit Nunber 2 in the
petitioner's

19 case

20 (Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly nmarked for
pur poses of

21 i dentification as Hearing Exhibit 2 and adnitted
into
22 evi dence as of this date.)
23 MS. RICH. The next person | would like to call is
Mar k L.
24 Johnson.
14
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190
1 (Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary
Public.)
2 MARK L. JOHNSON

3 havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, and
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foll ows:
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY Ms. RICH
Q M. Johnson, will you please state your title for
record?
A Vi ce President of Engineering, Illinois-Anerican
Conpany.
Q M. Johnson, did you prepare any testinony for

record here today?
A Yes.

Q And do you have a copy of that testinobny with

A Yes.

Q Is that a true, conplete and accurate copy of the
testimony and exhibits that you prepared?

A Yes.

Q And will you sign that testinony here for us

the | ast page?
A Yes. (The witness signing docunent.)

MS. RICH. Thank you. Ms. Moreno, do you have a

the testinmony of M. Johnson?

M5. MORENGC:  Yes, | do.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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1 MS. RICH: Then at this time | will nove for the

2 of the testinmony of Mark L. Johnson as Plaintiff's Exhibit

3 3

4 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno, any objection?
5 MS. MORENO  No.

6 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: | will except Exhibit Number

7 Petitioner as M. Johnson's witten testinony

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly nmarked for

of

9 i dentification as Hearing Exhibit 3 and adnitted
10 evi dence as of this date.)

11 MS. RICH: Thank you. Then our fourth witness is
12 M tchel |

13 (Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary

14 DAVI D F. MI TCHEL L,

15 havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, and

16 foll ows:

17 DI RECT EXAM NATI ON

18 BY MS. RICH

19 Q Dr. Mtchell, could you please state your
for



20 the record?

21 A Yes. | am a Senior Ecol ogist with ENSR
Consul ting and

22 Engi neeri ng.

23 Q Dr. Mtchell, could you please provide the Board
just a

24 brief summary of your position in this case?
16

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800- 244- 0190
1 A Yes. | provided services to the Conpany to

provi de a

2 site specific inpact study evaluating the potentia
envi ronnent a

3 i mpacts of the discharge as well as |ooking at the
engi neering

4 feasibility of alternative treatnents.

5 Q And did you prepare any docunents as a result of
t hat

6 wor k?

7 A Yes, | did. It was the site specific inpact
st udi es

8 admtted as part of the petition.

9 Q Thank you. Did you prepare any testinony, Dr.
M tchel |

10 for this hearing today?
11 A Yes, | did.
12 Q Do you have a copy of that testinony?

13 A Yes, | do.
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Q And is the copy of the testinony that you are

conpl ete and accurate copy of what you prepared?

A It is.

Q Wul d you be able to sign that

here for

Yes. (The witness signing docunent.)

Q Al right. Thank you.

us today?

MS. RICH: Ms. Mdreno, do you have a copy of Dr.

testi mony?

M5. MORENO  Yes.

MS5. RICH At thistime | will nove for

testimony of David F. Mtchell, Ph.D.,

as Pl ai nt

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY

1- 800-244-0190

Nurber 4.

MS. MORENO: No obj ection.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right.
guestions of this w tness?

MS. MORENO  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Al'l right.

adm ssi on of

iff's

Do have you any

Then |

wi | |

Petitioner's Exhibit Nunber 4, the testinony of David F.

M tchell, Ph.D.
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(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for

i dentification as Hearing Exhibit 4 and adnitted

evi dence as of this date.)

MS. RICH: W do have witten testinony from one

W t ness,

with us for

and t hat

about

is M. Schrenpf,

anot her

50 ni nutes.

who wi |l not

At this tinme |

request the indulgence of the Board to delay the
i ntroduction of

this testinony unti

unti

presentati on,

of M. Schrenpf's testinony,

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK:

M5. MORENO

No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK:

he arrives,

M5. RICH

present today.

Any obj ecti on,

Al

right.

M. Schrenmpf arrives.

Then we will

or if we are in the mddle of the

then we will

Thank you.

just wait at that tine.

Wth the exception of the

we have no further testinony

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY

1-800-244-0190

be able to

Ms. Moreno?
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HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Then Ms. Mreno.

MS. MORENO:. The Agency has no testinony to present
We received the witten testinony of the Water Conpany
norni ng, and as Ms. Rich indicated, if addresses -- her

testi mony addresses issues which we rai sed which may wel

| onger be at issue at all with us.

So what we would like to do instead is to take this

and consider it during our negotiations and then cone back

next hearing date with any questions or clarifications

m ght have. And also at some point we will be anmending

recomendation to the Pollution Control Board, so that it

be -- it would be premature today. We would just get into

argunents that are going to go away anyway. So we woul d

to defer to our testinmony until the January hearing, at

time we will present testinony especially on the plan for

Creek and any other issues that are still remaining in

Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Then before

public coments, | would also |like to recognize that a

the Board staff, John Knittle, also a Hearing Officer, is
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present.

Al right. Then on to public comrents. The first

who has indicated that they would like to present a public

comment is Mayor Pro Tem Phil Hanrahan. |f you would

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

step forward. You can sit if you would like or you stand.

will be sworn in by our court reporter

MR. HANRAHAN: The custom has not been to read the

into the record. This is very short one.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: You can, certainly. W wll

need to swear you in for the record.

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary

MR. HANRAHAN:. For the benefit of the audience, this

letter that carries the Mayor's signature and it is from

of fice. I have discussed this with him and it invol ves

hearing today. And it is to those who nmay be concerned.

The City of Alton strongly supports the allowance of
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di scharge at the new Il linois-American Water Plant in

This is due to clear and nunerous benefits it will provide

our citizens. The primary benefit is the cost savings

di scharge will yield versus on site treatnment. Not only

construction costs rise, but annual operating expenses

i ncrease.

Secondly, safety is a great concern. On site would

heavy truck traffic to pass by Alton's Piasa Park,

threatening the safety of visitors to this unique area

Final ly, adjoining property owners have objected. W

t he | agoons woul d generate a nui sance for the neighboring

residential area.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

Therefore, due to the above stated reasons, the City

Alton cordially requests that the State of Illinois grant

perm ssion for a direct discharge to the IIlinois-Anerican

Conpany. And it bears ny signature, as Mayor Pro Tem
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enter it into the record?
HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Certainly.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for

identification as Public Comment Exhibit 1 and

into evidence as of this date.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Rich or Ms. Moreno, do

any objections or questions?
MS. RICH: No objections or questions.
M5. MORENG: No, not at all.
MR. HANRAHAN: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Thank you, M. Hanrahan. The

person that has indicated that they have a public coment

would Iike to make is M. Wayne Freenan.

(Whereupon the witness was sworn by the Notary

MR. WAYNE FREEMAN:. The Great Rivers Land Trust is a

charitable non-profit |land trust whose mssion is to own

concentration easenents in |Illinois. Qur focus area is

scenic corridor of what is now the neeting of the G eat

Sceni ¢ Byway. Qur organization has protected or hel ped to

protect nearly 1,000 acres along this route over the | ast



1
t he

2
focus

3

4
t reat ment

5
have

6
for

proposing to

8
t he new

9

10
When

11

12
on

13

architects

14
15
concer ned
16
River. W
17

be

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

years. W are interested in preserving the integrity of

scenic corridor as well as the major watershed within our

area.

We have followed the planning of the new water

pl ant currently under construction in Alton, Illinois. W

kept a watchful eye on the devel opnents of this new pl ant

several years, in fact. Wen the Water Conpany was

construct its new plant in Godfrey we were concerned that

pl ant woul d significantly inpact forest conditions on the

property, particularly if settling |agoons were required.

the new site was selected in Alton, we did not oppose the

decision. We worked with Illinois-Anrerican Water Conpany

mat eri al selection of the building and worked with the

on the building appearance.

As a local environnmental organization, we are

with the health of our major waterway, the M ssissipp

in no way support pollution of any kind. However, we mnust



18 realistic about the need to supply our populus with a very

basi c

19 need of clean, uninterrupted drinking water. The position
of our

20 board of directors was not to oppose I|Ilinois-Anerican
Wat er

21 Conpany's position for direct discharge into the
M ssi ssi pp

22 River in lieu of settling |agoons. W feel that the
i mpact to

23 t he exi sting wooded hol |l ow where settling |agoons woul d be

24 constructed conmbined with the need for landfilling the
sedi nent s

22
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
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1 did not outweigh the negatives of direct discharge. Wen
we were

2 notified that a direct discharge pernit was not likely, we

3 suggested that an alternative be evaluated. Great Rivers
Land

4 Trust proposes the use of offsets be utilized as a
nmtigation

5 agai nst the direct discharge allowance proposed by
6 I1linois-Anerican Water Conpany.

7 We are proposing that Piasa Creek watershed be
utilized as

8 an area to address sedi nentation problens entering the

9 M ssi ssippi River. The Geat Rivers Land Trust has been
wor ki ng



10
in an

11
Pi asa

12
upstream

13
wat er shed

14
noni tori ng of

15
nor e
16
17
18
19
reduce
20
21
22
The
23
24
Pi asa
23
1

with the Piasa Creek watershed conservancy for five years

effort to reduce silt |oads and pollution in Piasa Creek.

Creek enters the M ssissippi River five and a half niles

of the Illinois-American Water Conpany plant, and its

is roughly 121 square miles. There is no existing

sedinments in Piasa Creek. However, it is estimted that

than 113,000 tons of sedinment enter the M ssissippi River
annual ly from non point sources of pollution.
Under the Great Rivers Land Trust proposal, the

I1linois-Anmerican Water Conpany woul d provide funding to

non poi nt source sources of pollution within Piasa Creek
wat ershed. This will offset sedinent discharged into the

M ssi ssippi River fromthe new water treatnent facility.

project, as envisioned by Geat Rivers Land Trust, will be

mul ti-faceted. A copy of the detail ed proposal of the

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

Creek project will be submitted as a part of this

statenent. The
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annual news

20

21

project is a ten year conservation project with the

to significantly reduce non point sources of pollution

the M ssissippi River from Piasa Creek. The nmjor

the project are as follows. Watershed stewardship. The

project will be staffed by a project coordinator with 100

of the individual's tine committed to the project.

staff may be added as necessary as additional sponsors and
funding are brought into the project.

Siltation dam construction. Mre than 50 silt dans

constructed over a ten year period in easenent areas or

acquired through the project. Siltation dans will be

installed in tributaries to Piasa Creek. Annua

will be taken to determine the amount of sedinments trapped

each basin. Maintenance dredging will occur as necessary

sedi ments distributed to the adjacent farns.

Educati on. An educational programw || be devel oped

present to civic organizations and | andowners al ong the

News rel eases will be delivered to the nedia and seni -

reports will be circulated in the Great Rivers Newsletter

Land protection. The heart of the project includes
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| and and easenent acquisition along the Piasa Creek and

tributaries. Land will be acquired fromkey areas from

sellers. Properties and easenents will be surveyed and

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

and where appropriate siltation swales will be constructed

moni tored for sedi nent col |l ection.

Stream bank protection. Many stretches of Piasa

Rocky Fort Creek have signs of severe stream bank erosion.

variety of stream bank stabilization nmeasures will be

on willing | andowners' properties. Generally wllow posts

be laid in eroded areas.

And, finally, monitoring. Monitoring will take

regularly during the work and conducted to establish

information. Monitoring will be conducted al so throughout

life of the project. Geat R vers Land Trust proposes to

admi ni ster the Piasa Creek watershed project as a part of
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1
Resour ces,

2
county soi

3
fundi ng

condition of Illinois-American Water Conpany's di scharge

We will endeavor to successfully work out details of the

with both the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency and

I'1linois-Anerican Water Conpany before January of 2000.

To acconplish the above tasks which will ultinmately

sedi ment reductions in excess of the direct discharge of

I1linois-Anmerican Water Conpany, the project, as

woul d require a base fundi ng anmount of $415, 000. 00

a ten year period. The Illinois-American Water Conpany

generally agreed to this condition. The Great Rivers Land

woul d seek technical and cooperative assistance fromthe

St ates Departnment of Agriculture, the Illinois

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

Protection Agency, the Illinois Departnent of Natura

the U.S. Arny Corps of Engineers, and the respective

and water districts. It is anticipated that substantia
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from ot her sources would be found to further enhance the

Creek Watershed project and provide greater sedinment |oad

reduction within the watershed. Qur organization feels

W n-wi n proposal. By developing an offset project, we are

addressing in this case the real problem of sedinmentation

the polluted water body, which is non point source

entering froma major tributary. The project will provide

sedi nent reduction in Illinois-Anmerican Water Conpany's

contributing back into the river, unsightly settling

not have to be constructed al ong the Scenic Byway and

water users will be less affected. And |Ilinois-Anmerican

Conmpany will not be trucking sedinments to landfills.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Thank you. Ms. Rich, do you

any questions of M. Freeman?
MS. RICH: No, | have no questions at this tine.
HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno?
M5. MORENO. No, not at this tine.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Thank you. M. Freenan, just

moment. | just want to indicate for the record M.

handed ne the letter that he just read, and he would |ike
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MS. RI CH: No.
HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno?
MS. MORENO. No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Then | wll enter

as Public Comment Number 2.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly nmarked for

identification as Public Comment Exhibit 2 and

into evidence as of this date.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: At this time | would ask if

are any other nmenbers of the public that would like to

corment? |If so, step forward, please. |If you could state

nanme, and then the court reporter will swear you in.

MR, DONALD M LLER: Good day. M nane is Donald

represent the River Bend Growth Association, a public

partnership representing 13 comrunities and 600 busi nesses

this area.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Okay. Could you swear in the
Wi t ness.

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary

MR. DONALD M LLER: The Board of Directors of the

Bend Growt h Association has voted to oppose any proposa

woul d require the creation of |agoons or settling ponds by

I1linois-Anerican Water Conpany in the area of the Geat

Road, one of Anerica' s recently designated National Scenic

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

Byways. Such a proposal, besides being inappropriate for

area, would create excessive truck traffic on the Scenic

create potential traffic hazards, and increase taxpayers

for the operation of the facility. It is signed by nyself

behal f of the Board on Novenber 30th, 1999. I would like

enter this into the record.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Thank you. Ms. Rich, do you

any objections?



9 MS. RICH: No objections.

10 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno?

11 MS. MORENO  No.

12 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Thank you very nuch. ©h, |
am

13 sorry. M. Rich, do have any questions of M. MIller?

14 MS. RICH  No.

15 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno?

16 MS. MORENO  No.
. 17 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK:  Then | will enter the letter
in as

18 Publ i ¢ Comrent Nunber 3.

19 (Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly nmarked for
pur poses of

20 i dentification as Public Comment Exhibit 3 and
admi tted

21 into evidence as of this date.)

22 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Are there any other menbers
of the

23 public who would Iike to comment? |f you would like to
approach,

24 pl ease, and state your name for the record.

28
KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

1 MS. HOAGLAND: | am Anni e Hoagl and, H O A-G L-A-N-D.

2 (Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary
Public.)
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HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Go ahead.

M5. HOAGLAND: | amthe Chair of the Alton Lake
Par kway Conmmission. | would like to give you a little bit
background of the area. | have 30 years as being a

conservationist in the area, and there are three

that are really part of your subject matter today that

interest in this that | wwuld like to tell you about. |

will read part of this and then give it to you. The Alton

Heritage Parkway Conmi ssion was created by the Illinois

Assenbly at Public Law 86-1489, as anmended in 1992 by the
I1linois CGeneral Assenbly. They were created to do a | and
managenent plan in the river corridor.

The group known as the Alton Lake Heritage Parkway

Commi ssion was al so created and it was conposed of

citizens appointnents by mayors, township supervisors and

board chairnmen in two counties and four towns. Under

of the Alton Lake Heritage Parkway Law, the Illinois

Assenbly finds that the M ssissippi River fromAlton to

is recognized as the nost beautiful portion of the entire

In accordance with the Alton Lake Heritage Parkway Law,
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conmmi ssi on produced a | and managenent plan using over

of pro bono services donated by many professionals in the
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This plan was approved for inplenmentation by the Illinois

Assenbly. They made three | arge recommendati ons after two

of inventorying and studying the resource. And these

recommendations were that the Geat Rivers Land Trust be

and the Piasa Creek Watershed Conservancy be fornmed and

Meeting of the Great River Scenic Byway be devel oped.

| amgoing to tell you about a couple of these.

you about Great Rivers. The Piasa Creek Watershed

was identified as a need out of over 40 public neetings.

one of the primary concerns along this stretch of the

Pi asa Creek Watershed covers three counties and drains

70,000 acres, and it is a part of the unique 20,000 acre

that we have along the Mssissippi River. It is the |ast
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tributary of the M ssissippi River before the M ssouri

confluence. And it is Alton Lake's main contributor of

upstream of the intake for the Illinois-American Water

It is conprised of both urban and agricultural problens,

water quality is such that it doesn't provide the type of

recreation anynore that it used to provide for people.

quality conditions are, in fact, horrible and especially

| ower regions of the creek. The Piasa Watershed

was

formed by | andowners, technical advisors and all sorts of

interested in the creek.

They met and they came up with

the problens and then they cane up with solutions for

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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probl ems al ong the watershed. For many years we have

find funding to inplenment those solutions, but so far we
been able to find the funding,

and this mtigation

| ot of the needs that we identified, you know, during the
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ten years, | guess, along the Piasa Creek.

The Meeting of the Great River Scenic Byway is

entity that is involved in this whole thing, and it is
t he backdrop of what you are considering. | think when
consi der the environnent you can't consider anything in

i sol ati on, because everything is part of sonmething el se

especially water quality. The Alton Lake Heritage Parkway

Conmmi ssi on al so began the process that resulted in the

designation of the Meeting of the Great River Scenic

was acconplished to pronote tourism and boost the economc

of the six towns along the Byway and to hel p nanage the

of the Byway. It was also done to obtain funding for the

managenment of cultural and natural resources of the Byway.

One of the mmjor complaints that we still have not

addressed is the Scenic Byway was one of the conplaints

had, you know, for the last ten years as the comn ssion

to the public and that was that we have too nuch truck

and we want to elimnate truck traffic to sone extent

Great River Road. $So since the early 1990s we have been

at ways to cut down on truck traffic. And if Illinois-



31
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1 takes out the forest and puts in | agoons and does
trucki ng, that

2 is going to go the opposite direction than what we have
been

3 trying to do for years and years, and that is elininate
some of

4 this traffic.

5 So we are hoping that, you know, that problem could
be

6 solved in addition to the water quality problem And kind
of as

7 a local historian, | think that allowing themto di scharge
back

8 into the river as they have been doing for | guess 100
years, |

9 think it is in the best interest for the community. It
sol ves a

10 coupl e of major problens that we have had with our
managenent

11 pl an al ong the whole entire region along the river.

12 I think that it is in the best interest of the
comunity to

13 not take the trees out and build | agoons and bother old

14 nei ghbor hoods that are up in the bluffs. And the
potential for

15 good -- you know, if they are discharging a little over
3, 000
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tons annually, we are talking 113,000 tons that conme out

Creek, and the potential for good is just trenendous for

mtigation project. So | think it would be a wonderfu

this were to happen. And basically that is what | am

turn in here.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. | have in ny hand

outline fromMs. Hoagland. She would like to admit this

evi dence or into the record. M. Rich, do you have an

MS. RICH: No objection.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno?
M5. MORENO  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Do either of you have any

MS. RICH: No questions.
MS. MORENO. No questions

MS. HOAGLAND: | have a question. |f you don't put

the record now, can you turn it in as a witten statenent

if you have other additional information? |s that
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HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Since you participated today,

may -- at the close of the hearing after we continue on

we will have a public comment period at that tinme if you

like to add anything additionally. If you would like to

this now you can or you can add additional information

MS. HOAGLAND: So if | would like to give you other

background docunents | can turn those in later on today or

themto you?

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: We are going to set a public

period but, yes, you nmay submit themto the Board.
MS. HOAGLAND: Ckay. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Then | wll enter

in as Public Comrent Nunber 4.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly nmarked for

identification as Public Comment Exhibit 4 and

into evidence as of this date.)

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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20

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Are there any other nenbers

audi ence that would |ike to present public coment? Al

Pl ease step forward and state your nanme, and then you will

sworn in by the court reporter.

MR. CHRI STESON: Madam Chairman, my nane is R L.

Christeson. | amfromthe second ward here. | didn't cone
prepared statenment. | cane because of sonmething | saw in
newspaper.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Okay. The reporter will

in.
(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary
MR, CHRI STESON: | saw an article in the paper
Chai rman, about what I1l1inois-Anmerican Water was doi ng.

not sure | have got the right idea, but it appears that we

granted sonme | eeway over the years because of an old plant

allonwed themto discharge their crap into our river. It

serious. Evidently, it is not greatly toxic. But it is

sonmet hing they have the technol ogy and the noney to

amthinking if we can do the job right now and not put

back in there that we don't want, for the people



downstream to

21
22
or we
23
fact
24
hire
34
1
resi due
2
t he
3
ki nd of
4
5

particul ar

6

7
here in

8
and the

9
and good

10

11

time to

have to tolerate, why not do it.

| hear conplaints that the | agoon does not | ook good
wi |l have trucks running around. |[|f it breaks down to the
that Illinois-American Water has to put in a | agoon and

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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people to nmaintain that |agoon, and if they have truck

somewhere and hire truckers this is noney that goes into

| ocal area that we can all benefit frominstead of sone

savi ngs that just goes into the pockets at corporate

headquarters. That is ny way of | ooking at that

avenue of benefit for the citizens.

I don't have a problemwith the water. | live up

the second ward. Sone people conplain about the quality

taste and what have you. | have always got good service

water fromthem But at a tine when they are naking major

changes and spending maj or dollars, this would be a good
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do the job right and keep their crap out of our river. So

there is some way they can do it economically and

don't want to break them but there is nothing wong with

spendi ng noney to do the job right if it is not cost

So | would like to see whatever it takes to correct the

that | have becone aware of. If it creates a few nore

the nmeanwhile | say good. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. M. Rich, do you

any questions?
M5. RICH: No.
HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno?
MS. MORENO  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Thank you.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

MR. CHRI STESON: Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Do we have any

addi tional nmenbers of the audi ence who would |ike to nake

public comrent?

Okay. We are still waiting on one of the



6 Wi tnesses, so | amgoing to take a brief recess.

7 M5. RICH: | think we need about 15 m nutes.

8 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: We will take 15 minutes. It
is

9 about 15 after 10:00, so let's break until 10:30, around
10: 30.

10 (Whereupon a short recess was taken.)

11 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: | think the witness we are
ready for

12 is here, so we are ready to go back on the record. Ms.
Rich, if

13 you would like to call your wtness.

14 MS. RICH: Thank you. OQur final witness is Janmes E

15 Schr enpf .

16 HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: The reporter will swear you
in.

17 (Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary
Public.)

18 JAMES E SCHREMPF,

19 havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, and
saith as

20 foll ows:

21 Dl RECT EXAM NATI ON
22 BY MS. RICH
23 Q M. Schrenpf, did you prepare any witten

testi mony for

24 the Board for this proceedi ng?

36
KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
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A I did.

Q And is the copy of the testinony that you have

a correct and accurate copy of that testinony? O

believe it is the original
A Yes, it is.

Q Is that your original signature on that docunent,

Schr enpf ?
A Yes, it is.

MS. RICH At thistime |l will nove to admt M.

testinmony into the record as Petitioner's Exhibit Nunber

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. M. Mreno?
MS. MORENO: No objections

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Do you have any questions of

W t ness?
MS. MORENO.  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Thank you very

will admit this testinony as Petitioner's Exhibit Nunber

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly nmarked for

i dentification as Hearing Exhibit 5 and adnitted

evi dence as of this date.)
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23
t oday.
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1
2
of the
3
on the
4
5

di scussed at

6
this

7
have,

8
roomis

9
at

10

11
openi ng

12

nor ni ng,

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Rich, do you have

that you would like to present at this tine?

MS. RICH: | have nothing further for the record

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

M5. MORENO  No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Are there any other menbers

public that have any conments that they would Iike to put

record?

Al right. On that note, as we have already

t he begi nning of the hearing, we are going to continue

matter to January 5th and into the 6th, if need be. |

during the break, spoken with the clerk's office and this

avail able, so we will continue in this roomon those dates

9: 30.

As the parties have already indicated in their

statenents and in the notion that was considered this



t he

13

14

their goa

15

menber s of

16

woul d |ike

cont act

pl ease

t hat

woul d

heari ng

38

be al e

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

they are working towards -- petitioner is working towards

anmended petition and off the record we di scussed that

was to get that in before the next date so that any

the public could review the anended petition. |f you

to get a copy of the petition before the hearing please

the Board and if you would like to get the nunber from ne,

approach ne after we have concluded the hearing today. On

note, I will conclude today's proceedings.
Oh, | amsorry. M. Rich?

MS. RICH | amsorry. Just one nore thing. W

request at this time that the hearing be continued just to

January 6th. It turns out the Water Conpany has anot her

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190

on a different matter scheduled on the 5th and woul d not

to attend on the 5th.
HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: Ms. Moreno?
MS. MORENO: No problem

HEARI NG OFFI CER MACK: All right. Then instead of



6 continuing to the 5th, we will continue only to the 6th at
9: 30

7 a.m and in this room

8 We don't have any other nmatters? Seeing none, |
will

9 conclude this proceedi ng today and continue it unti
January 6t h,

10 2000, at 9:30 a.m, in room 104 of the Alton City Hall

11 For the record, it is 10:40 on Novenber 30th of
1999.

12 Thank you very much. W stand adj our ned.

13 (Hearing exhibits were retained by Hearing O ficer
Mack. )

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
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KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190



t he

t hat

correct

A D.,

hel d

and

af fi xed

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

STATE OF ILLINO'S )
) SS
COUNTY OF MONTGOVERY)

CERTI FI CATE

I, DARLENE M NI EMEYER, a Notary Public in and for

County of Montgonery, State of Illinois, DO HEREBY CERTIFY

the foregoing 39 pages conprise a true, conplete and

transcri pt of the proceedings held on the 30th of Novenber

1999, at Alton City Hall, Alton, Illinois, in proceedings

bef ore the Honorabl e Karen Kavanagh Mack, Hearing Oficer,

recorded in machi ne shorthand by ne.

IN WTNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set ny hand and

my Notarial Seal this 10th day of Decenber A D., 1999.

Not ary Public and
Certified Shorthand Reporter and
Regi stered Professional Reporter

CSR License No. 084-003677
My Commi ssi on Expires: 03-02-2003
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